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MAR 141984

MEMORANDUM FOR: E. J. McAlpine, Chief Material ContN1 and Accountability
Section, Safeguards Branch, Division of Emergency
Preparedness and Materials Safety Programs

T!!RU: J. P. Stohr, Director, Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Materials Safety Programs

SUBJECT: GENERAL ELECTRIC: ALLEGED FALSIFICATION OF RECORDS AND
HARASSMENT AND INTIMIDATION

CASE NO: RII-84-A-0029

The attached memo from the Office of Investigations contains the results of
their interview of the alleger in this case. Please note that the enclosure
contains the identity of the individual who provided the information and
every effort must be n.ade to preclude the inadvertent disclosure of that
information, inasmuch as she requested confidentiality.

We request you review this information at your earliest convenience and
advise this office of the results of your review and proposed course of
action. Please arrange for this office to be informed of your actions in
this matter se that we can accurately track the status of the concerns
within the Region.

As always, your assistance and cooperation are appreciated.

J 'f Lank ord

Enclosure:
Memo of 3/14/84
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